

9 June 2006

Please be advised that the next Council Meeting will be held on Tuesday 13 June 2006 at the Council Chambers Smillie Street Robe commencing at 5:45pm.

Public Forum will commence after Confirmation of Minutes.

Yours faithfully

David Beaton
Acting Chief Executive Officer

Agenda

PRESENT

APOLOGY

**CONFIRMATION
OF MINUTES**

Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 9 May 2006 be taken as read and confirmed.

PRESENTATION

Marine Parks

DELEGATION

Kingston & Robe Inter Church Council

PUBLIC FORUM

BUSINESS ARISING

MAYOR'S REPORT

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

1. Machinery Advisory Committee – 30 May 2006
2. Robe Library Management Committee – 10 May 2006

REPORTS OF SUBSIDIARY

- 1.

REPORTS OF DELEGATES

OFFICERS' REPORTS

1. Acting CEO
2. Manager; Works
3. General Inspectors Report
4. Robe Library Report
5. Robe Visitor Information Report

FINANCIAL

1. Bank Reconciliation
2. Budget Comparison

NOTICE OF MOTION

The following Notice of Motion were submitted by Cr. Dening Wasson

- 1 that the District Council of Robe, in conjunction with the community, are committed to ensuring the longevity of the Robe Refuse Dump through careful, effective and diligent management. Therefore this dump site will not be considered in the disposal of any Lake Butler dredging material.
- 2 that a full up to date report on the progress and status of the breakwater repair works be provided to council and the community as soon as practical.

3. that Heritage Advisor Mr Richard Woods address council as soon as practical on the land based component of the Maunsell Lake Butler redevelopment Concept Plan.
4. that the August Public Forum be set for August 22nd 2006 @ 7pm. The community, through advertising in the community news, be encouraged to submit items for agenda consideration. Agenda.
5. that questions put to council during 'Public Forum' be recorded and should answers or action be deemed appropriate by the elected members they be provided by the Mayor or CEO at the following council meeting

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

The following Questions on Notice were submitted by Cr. Dening Wasson

1. Follow up resolution 271/2006 Clarification of Harbour Masters responsibilities from RMCB.
2. Resolution 252/2006 Access Rd to Cullen Reserve.
3. Feb 2006 meeting a request was made for budget comparisons to be presented by departments on a quarterly basis. The Minutes reflect that quarter ending 31st Mar would be presented at the April meeting. This did not happen. The request was particularly referring to Library / VIC as this department has not previously presented in this manner and information could be critical in budget deliberations.

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Department of Health and Ageing Office of the Gene Technology Regulator – Request for comment on risk assessment and risk management plan from Bayer Cropscience Pty Ltd.
2. Green Triangle Regional Plantation Committee – Study proposal.
3. The Hon Jim Lloyd – Minister for Local Government, territories and roads – financial assistance.
4. Senator the Hon Ian Campbell – Minister for the Environment and Heritage – Coastal Protection Plan.
5. SELGA – Minutes of Road and Transport working group held on 26 April 2006.

6. Hon I Evans, Leader of the Opposition – Stormwater Management.
7. South East Natural Resources Management Board – groundwater sustainability in the South East.
8. Women in Business – Building Business Project
9. South East Natural Resources.
10. Westley DiGiorgio – Mount Benson Wine Centre (see attached).
11. Robe Football Club – Lions Club Shed.
12. Robe Tourism and Traders – The Golden Trail.
13. Wendy Campana – Development Assessment Bill.
14. Office of Local Government – Differential Rates.
15. LGA of SA – Council Elections.
16. SE Natural Resources Management Board – Notes from meeting.
17. Light Up Robe & Mayoral Christmas Parade Committee - Insurance.
18. Westley DiGiorgio – Robe Industrial Subdivisions.
19. Kingston & Robe Inter Church Council – funding arrangements
20. LGA – Mutual Liability Scheme – Annual Report

**OTHER
BUSINESS**